

Scott Unruh

scottunruh@msn.com

720.317.4203

Professional Portfolio

For samples of my work please visit www.scottunruh.com
Or view my vimeo channel at <http://vimeo.com/scottunruh>

With over 14 years of professional media experience in print, web and video, as well as a solid knowledge of color theory, and a traditional graphic design background. I excel at working within a fast-paced, production-centered environment. Being creative extends to my hobbies as well: I enjoy working with my hands sculpting, painting and model making. I consider myself a hard working and loyal. When I take a position I focus on fully understanding all aspects of my job, and just as importantly, understanding the jobs of those around me and the goals we are all working towards.

Education

Metropolitan State of Colorado, Denver, CO
Associate of Arts in Communication Design

Job History

Freelance work

HdNet/Axs TV, Denver, CO - March 2013 - current
Duties Include: Motion graphics, Promotions Editor.

Checkmate Entertainment, Centennial, CO - July 2010 - current
Duties Include: Freelance animator, Visual effects, Motion graphics. Emmy nominated work created for Denver Center for Performing Arts, and Denver Public Schools.

Free Speech TV, Denver, CO - Nov 2011 - current
Duties Include: Freelance animator, Visual effects, Broadcast graphics.

McCoy Media, Denver, CO - Nov 2011 - current
Duties Include: Freelance animator, Visual effects.

Lewis J. Advertising, Division of the Shane Company, Centennial, CO - April 2007 - Nov 2012
Senior Production Artist / Motion Graphic Artist
Duties Include: Senior production artist, Color correction, Digital production design, Website imagery management, Video composition, Video editor, Video producer, Graphic and motion design, Flash animation, HTML and email coding.

C2 Media, Englewood, CO - April 2004 - April 2007
Duties Include: In-house design, Small and large format printing, Color manipulation Customer and sales consultant, Finishing and mounting

DPI Inc., Centennial, CO - April 2003 - April 2004
Duties Include: Production manager, Customer and sales support and consulting Small and large format printing, Color manipulation, Finishing and mounting

The Communique Group, Centennial, CO - April 2002 - April 2003
Duties Include: Production Design, Digital manipulation, Mock-up creation, File preparation, Scanning, Photography management, File preparation.

Skill Set

Computer and Software: Mac and PC Platform, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe After Effects, Adobe Premiere, Adobe Soundbooth, Adobe Flash with Actionscript 3, Adobe InDesign, Cinema 4D, HTML and CSS coding, Basic Javascript, Basic PHP.